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Agenda Item :
Meeting Date:9/12/24

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Clint Mack
DATE: 9/12/2024
SUBJECT: Robbins Firefighters Local Relief Fund Board Appointment

PRESENTER: Clint Mack

REQUEST:

Appoint two members to the Robbins Firefighters Local Relief Fund and Remove 1 member.

BACKGROUND:

Per GS 58-84-1 of the NC State Firefighters Association RFD must appoint a Local Relief Fund Board
consisting of five members: two members serving at the pleasure of the fire department elected by the
membership who are qualified as beneficiaries of the fund; two of whom shall be elected or appointed by
the Mayor or local governing board to serve at their pleasure.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

In order to fill Freddie Upchurch's vacancy the LRFB is requesting an appointment of Mike Simmons and
to renew board member Danny McLeod.

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:

None

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY':

Make a motion to appoint Mike Simmons and renew the appointment Danny McLeod to the Robbins
Firefighters Local Relief Fund Board.

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:

Firefighters Local Relief Fund



